From: aifi01 @sapidshpg.com [mailto:aifi01@sapidshpg.com]

Sent: +UDU, Jy 428, 2020 12:28 .k

Cc: sm1@sapidshpg.com; 'SM2' <sm2@sapidshpg.com>; sm3@sapidshpg.com;
smé6.tanker@sapidshpg.com; dma@sapidshpg.com

Subject: DMA/AIFIO1 - ALL FLEET VSL - NEAR MISS & FLEET CASUALTY 4TH.QUARTER

TO ALL FLEET VESSEL

Ref: DMA-SAPID/IAFI01/99/C1099
Date: 2020.04.28

In The Name Of God
Dear Captain
Good Day,

Attached please find the " Fleet near misses & Casualties 4TH
quarter 1398" ;

You are requested to confirm receipt, discuss the contents 1in
the next consolidated meeting on board & keep a copy in the file
DA-11

BEST REGARDS

CAPT.A.Momeni.N.

Accident Investigation And Fleet Inspection
Department Of Maritime Affairs

Sapid Shipping Co.

Tel:+98-21-2610 0357
Fax:+98-21-2610 0356
Direct Tel:+98-21-2384 3543

PL’S REPLY TO; dma@sapidshpg.com
cso@sapidshpg.com

SAFIRAN PAYAM DARYA
(SAPID SHIPPING Co.)



tel:+98-21-2610%200357
tel:+98-21-2384%203543
mailto:dma@sapidshpg.com
mailto:cso@sapidshpg.com

FLEET CASUALTIES

VESSEL'S
NAME

COMPA

NY

DATE

VOYAGE
NUMBER

PLACE

NAME OF
MASTER

Ele/o]

A106318D

BRIEF DESCRIPTION

CARE
GORY

NESHAT

SAPID

12/1/2020

KPG01461

B.ABBAS

S.A.AHMADI
MARVAST

13.7

Mr.majid saki/rank:AB/pc no:ok8820

on 12.01.2020 at 1155hrs It ,while he was climbing aft ladder(straight ladder) of hold no.1

(stopping job for meal time and he was de-scaling cargo hold no.1 lower hold tank top ) as he reached
to booby hatch, has fallen down inside the hold in two stages:

initially from ladder to tween deck(height: about 6 m)and after that he lost his control and

fell down to lower hold(height:4m)

immediately persia hormoz safety officer and medical clinic center has called for
assistant.

at 1205 hrs ambulance and their practitioner has reached to scene.

at 1220hrs the injured person has transferred to hospital by ambulance.

BATIS

SAPID

13/1/2020

S4 2554

SIRACHA

ESHRAGHI

13.7

ON 13.01.2020 WHILE VESSEL WAS IN PORT SIRACHA LOADING MDF WHILE CARRYING
GARBAGE BAG Mr OLEKSANDER ZHYVYTSKYI(AB) SUDENLY SLEPT OFF THE STAIRWAY AND
FELL DOWN DROM 'A' DECK TO MAIN DECK AND GOT FINE BACKACHE WITH INFLAMED
SKIN.IMMEDIATELY INJURED AB TRANSFERRED TO THE SHIP,S HOSPITAL AND FIRST
EXAMINATION CARRIED OUT PATIENT FOUND WITH PAIN OVER HIS BACK AND HIS SKIN
FOUND SCATTERED, REDNESS AND INFLAMED . PATIENT COMPLAINING MORE PAIN ON HIS
BACK. ARRANGED FOR MEDICAL TREATMENT ASHORE

LSl

AREIS

SAPID

14/1/2020

$6-2132

b.abbas

TAAVONI

13.8

on 2020/01/14 today @ 11:30 It Mr. Hadi Mehrabi rank: 4th eng/ PC no:179089 while working in E/R
small particle stuck to his left eye which could not take out by us as there was fear to damage the
eye.As per instruction by FP Department and consulting Shiyan Clinic Center MS. Sadeghi Nejad
,MRCC called and arrangement done by sending Naji to Vessel and already 4th Eng. Disembarked to
go to hospital for removing the particle and further treatment.

LSI

AYSAN

SAPID

19/2/2020

11X-1183

B.ABBAS
ANCH.

M.K.SEYEDI

on 2020.02.19 at 19:00 It, while vsl at b.abbas laid up anchorage, 2nd. Eng informed 2nd.off to come in
E/R, Eng. Cadet suddenly fell down from steps, that it was caused to his ankle injured.

LSI
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